## UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

# NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

RECEIVED FEB 2 8 1980

DATE ENTERED

APR 2.2 1980

	SEE IN	STRUCTIONS IN HOW T TYPE ALL ENTRIES (				3	
NAME		777 2772 21777720		O, IDEE OE			
HISTORIC	۸1 م	mm Tamaa W Haysaa					
AND/OR COMM		rn, James W., House					
	The	Hickories at St. Asa	ph's				
LOCAT	ION						
STREET & NUM							
409 Danville Avenue				N	OT FOR PUBLICATION		
CITY, TOWN	-107	Danville invende		CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT			
	Star	ford	VICINITY OF		5		
STATE		4	CODE		OUNTY	CODE	
Ý ·		ucky	021		Lincoln	137	
CLASSI	FICA	ATION					
CATEGO	<b>י</b> פר	OWNERGUID	CTATUO		DDEC	TNT HOS	
DISTRICT	JNI	OWNERSHIPPUBLIC	STATUS			ENT USE	
DISTRICT	S)	XPRIVATE	X_OCCUPIED UNOCCUPIED		AGRICULTURE COMMERCIAL	MUSEUM	
STRUCTUR		BOTH	WORK IN PROGRESS		EDUCATIONAL	PARK	
SITE	_	PUBLIC ACQUISITION		•		XPRIVATE RESIDENC	
OBJECT		_IN PROCESS	ACCESSIBLE X_YES: RESTRICTED		ENTERTAINMENT	RELIGIOUS	
		-			GOVERNMENT	SCIENTIFIC	
		BEING CONSIDERED	YES: UNRESTRICTED	,	INDUSTRIAL MILITARY	TRANSPORTATIONOTHER:	
OWNER	R OF	PROPERTY					
NAME	Nanc	y M. Hill					
STREET & NUM		Danville Avenue					
CITY, TOWN	<del></del>				STATE		
	Stan	ford	VICINITY OF		Kentucky 4048	34	
LOCAT	ION	OF LEGAL DESCR	IPTION				
- COURTHOUSE,	,						
REGISTRY OF	DEEDS, ET	rc. Lincoln Co	unty Courthouse				
STREET & NUM	IBER						
CITY, TOWN				<del></del>	STATE	······································	
		Stanford			Kentucky	40484	
REPRES	SEN	TATION IN EXIST	ING SURVEY	'S			
TÏTLE				Ŭ			
	v of	Historic Sites in Ke	ntuoks				
DATE	y UI	HISTOLIC SILES IN KE	псиску				
1978			FEDERA	L X STATE	COUNTYLOCAL		
DEPOSITORY F							
SURVEY RECO	RDS	Kentucky Heritage Co	mmission				
CITY, TOWN					STATE		
		Frankfort		1	Kentucky		

### CONDITION

CHECK ONE

**CHECK ONE** 

\_\_EXCELLENT

\_xG00D

\_\_FAIR

\_\_DETERIORATED

\_\_UNEXPOSED

\_\_RUINS

\_\_UNALTERED

X\_ORIGINAL SITE

\_\_MOVED D

DATE\_\_\_\_\_

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located at 409 Danville Avenue, the James W. Alcorn House is situated northwest of the downtown business section of Stanford, Kentucky. With a population of approximately 2,500, Stanford is the seat of government for Lincoln County which lies on the southeast fringe of the Bluegrass region of central Kentucky.

Facing eastward, the Alcorn House is a two-story, brick T-plan constructed in 1885. Stone sills and lintels adorn the straight-headed windows on the main facade and a small round window pierces the gable. A one-story porch with a dentilled cornice resembling the main cornice extends across the front elevation. A side porch and second-story bathroom were added to the rear of the house during the 1920s. The interior contains the original woodwork consisting of carefully grained trim in the hall and library, hardwood floors, marbelized and stencilled iron mantles, and wooden shutters in the library and dining room.

Five frame outbuildings contemporary with the house are located to the west and are included in the nomination which comprises approximately two acres.

The boundaries are designed to incorporate the approach to the house from Danville Avenue and the outbuildings to the rear.

#### **PERIOD** AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW \_\_PREHISTORIC \_\_ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC \_\_COMMUNITY PLANNING \_\_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE \_\_\_RELIGION \_\_1400-1499 \_\_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC \_\_CONSERVATION x.LAW \_\_SCIENCE \_\_1500-1599 \_\_AGRICULTURE \_\_ECONOMICS \_\_LITERATURE \_\_SCULPTURE \_\_1600-1699 X.ARCHITECTURE \_\_EDUCATION \_\_MILITARY \_\_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN \_\_1700-1799 \_\_ART \_\_MUSIC \_\_ENGINEERING \_\_THEATER **30** 800-1899 \_\_COMMERCE \_\_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT \_\_PHILOSOPHY \_\_TRANSPORTATION \_\_1900-\_\_COMMUNICATIONS \_\_INDUSTRY \_\_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT \_OTHER (SPECIFY) \_INVENTION

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

1885

SPECIFIC DATES

Situated on the outskirts of downtown Stanford, Kentucky, the James W. Alcorn House represents one of the town's more substantial late nineteenth century residences. The two-story, brick structure is one of the best examples of the popular T-plan house form in the Stanford area. In addition, the interior retains the original wood graining in the library and hall as well as ornate iron mantles in the first floor rooms. Several frame outbuildings add to the physical setting. Furthermore, the house is associated with one of Lincoln County's most eminent lawyers. James W. Alcorn gained regional recognition as a successful attorney during the latter half of the 1800s.

James W. Alcorn was born in 1838 in Lincoln County, Kentucky. Upon graduation from Centre College in Danville, Alcorn began the study of law and was admitted to the bar in 1858. He opened his practice in Stanford in association with Thomas P. Hill, a prominent local attorney.

In 1862 Alcorn enlisted in the Confederate Army, where he was to serve as adjutant of the Sixth Kentucky Cavalry (which formed a part of the noted cavalry command under the renowned General John Hunt Morgan), as well as acting assistant adjutant general for a period of time. He returned to Stanford at the close of the war and resumed the practice of law in partnership with Mr. Hill, establishing one of the most successful legal firms in that region of the state.

Alcorn formed his own firm in 1887 and initiated what was to be a very successful and extensive practice primarily in civil litigation. He served as attorney for the Louisville and Nashville Railroad Company and as local attorney for the Cincinnati Southern Railroad Company.

In 1865, Alcorn married Sophie F. Kendrick. It was in 1884 that he purchased land on Danville Street where he built his house the following year. It remained in the family until 1975.

## 9 MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Levin, H. (ed.), The Lawyers and Lawmakers of Kentucky. Chicago: The Lewis Publishing Company, 1897.

		UTM NOT	VERIFIED		
10 GEOGRAPHICA ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PR	L DATA OPERTY <u>approximately 2</u>	acres. ACC	ICI KOT VIRKUD		
QUADRANGLE NAME St	anford		QUADRANGLE SCALE 1:24000		
A 1 6 7 0 5 9 6  ZONE EASTING	0 4.15.6 3.3.0 NORTHING	B ZONE EAS	TING NORTHING		
EL L		FL			
GLI LILL	SCRIPTION	н			
A rectangular area, ap on the south by the dr line paralleling the d	proximately 200' x 300 ive, on the west by a rive & extending to Da	fence, and on anville Avenue.	the east by Danville Avenue, the north by an imaginary		
LIOT ALL STATES A	IND COUNTIES FOR FROI ENTI	ES OVEREALT IIVO S	TATE ON COOKIT BOOKDAMES		
STATE	CODE	COUNTY	CODE		
STATE	CODE	COUNTY	CODE		
ORGANIZATION	Heritage Commission		hneider, Architectural Historian  DATE  December 1979  TELEPHONE		
	ge Street		502/564-3741		
CITY OR TOWN			STATE		
Frankfor			Kentucky		
12 STATE HISTOR					
	/ALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF 1		-		
NATIONAL	_ STATE	E	LOCAL <u>X</u>		
hereby nominate this property	/ for inclusion in the National Ro th by the National Park Service.	egister and certify tha	rvation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), I at it has been evaluated according to the		
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATIO	N OFFICER SIGNATURE	Ked C	1 Milton		
TITLE State Histor	ic Preservation Office	er	DATE 2 - 25 80		
FOR NPS USE ONLY I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT T	HIS PROPERTY IS INCLUDED I	N THE NATIONAL RI	GISTER		
1.11 Kan 1	Fuce		DATE 4/22/80		
ATTEST: KEEPER OF THE NATIO	HAL REGISTER		DATE 4/21/80		
CHIEF OF REGISTRATIO	N N		1 / 4=		